Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Friday, June 05, 2009 7:52 AM

'Newman, Robert'

RE: Case Closure No. RO0002979, Geotracker Global ID T0600100662

Hello Robert,

Thank you for the report and email correspondence. Your request for an extension to obtain access to
ACEH’s FTP site and GeoTracker are acceptable.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns with your case.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Newman, Robert [mailto:rnewman@ebmud.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 7:59 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Case Closure No. RO0002979, Geotracker Global ID T0600100662

Paresh, thank you for your help with the well closure for 2020 Wake Avenue. | have attached the well closure
report just to confirm that work has been completed on Case No. RO0002979, Geotracker Global ID
T0600100662. | am having some difficulty entering data into geotracker and am waiting to get a password for
the Alameda County FTP site. Is it possible to get an extension until next week to get the reports loaded onto
goetracker and the FTP site? Thanks

From: Chris Reinheimer [mailto:creinheimer@alisto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Newman, Robert

Subject: Well destruct

Robert; here you go.



Chris Reinheimer

Alisto Engineering Group
Senior Project Manager
2737 N. Main St. Suite 100
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
Office: 925-279-5000

Fax: 925-279-5001

creinheimer@alisto.com
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